

Luis Rodriguez

Developer



info@luisrc.gal



http://luisrc.gal

PROFILE

Web developer specialised in Drupal development with PHP, jQuery, CSS, HTML strong skills, I've been the main developer at a startup for almost 5 years gaining experience and evolving as developer. Since junior level I became an experience developer in Drupal and I would like to open my field to general PHP development and other languages, more DevOps oriented field with scripting languages, continuous integration, etc.

EXPERIENCE

March 2012 - Present: Drupal developer

iterate. (Dublin - Ireland)

Working with Drupal everyday I touched lots of aspects of the full stack development. From some server configuration (LAMP, Solr, Varnish), local environments set up (Vagrant and Docker), meeting with potential clients to understand the requirements, estimation for proposals, elaborate project plans (Asana, BaseCamp), development (PHP, HTML, CSS, jQuery), deployment (GIT, Docker) and client support (Ticketing systems).

Development of bespoke Drupal modules for clients needs. Integrations with migrations and REST APIs or other systems.

May 2010 - June 2010: Electronic technician internship

Electrónica Angueira (Galicia - Spain)

Electronic position internship, fixing small electrical and electronic devices, distribution and installation of devices and TV bundles.

EDUCATION

<u>2010 - 2012</u>: Network Computer Systems Administration ~ *BSc IES San Clemente – Santiago - Spain*

<u>2008 - 2010</u>: Computer and Telecommunication System ~ *BSc CIFP Politécnico – Santiago - Spain*

2012: Local Area Networks course - 70 hours

2010: Health and Safety course - basic level - 30 hours

OTHER

Committee member of the <u>Drupal Ireland Association</u> 2015 - 2017 Drupal Ireland Event organiser for the Dublin meetup.

Car driver's license.

Language - Spanish: Native / Bilingual Language - Galician: Native / Bilingual

Language - English: Advanced

PROJECTS

As part of my role in iterate I was involved in the following projects:

- <u>123</u> Insurance.
- Maynooth University University.
- SDCC County Council.
- Griffith College College.
- Gyproc Brand Site.
- Saint Gobain Brand Site.
- Openet Brand Site.
- St. Luke's Hospital Intranet & doc. management system.
- <u>South Dublin Heritage Walks</u> Web Mobile Application. (jQuery Mobile)
- Others

PRESENTATIONS

- <u>Drupal 8 Development Workflow</u> 2016
- Local Dev Environments 2015
- Multilingual in Drupal 8 2014

SKILLS

Drupal

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$

PHP

HTML - CSS

JavaScript - jQuery

XML - JSON - API

Git - Docker - Vagrant

SASS - LESS

SQL - MySQL

WordPress - Joomla - Moodle